
FW: eReplies to your Parliamentary Questions for 21/11/2025

3 messages

Ruth Coppinger <Ruth.Coppinger@oireachtas.ie>

Fri, Nov 21, 2025 at 5:11 PM

To: "

Hi Martin this is the answer we got back.

Regards

Enda Kelly

Office of Ruth Coppinger TD

Dublin West

Solidarity/ People Before Profit

From: Colleen King <Colleen.King@oireachtas.ie> **On Behalf Of** PQ Replies**Sent:** Friday 21 November 2025 15:46**To:** Ruth Coppinger <Ruth.Coppinger@oireachtas.ie>**Subject:** eReplies to your Parliamentary Questions for 21/11/2025

For **Written Answer** on : **19/11/2025**
Question Number(s): **105** Question Reference(s): **64146/25**
Department: **Transport**
Asked by: **Ruth Coppinger T.D.**

QUESTION

To ask the Minister for Transport further Parliamentary Question No. 333 of 4 November 2025, to urgently request Iarnród Éireann in the

interest of passenger safety to clarify the precise planning reference number for the planning permission for the new railway overbridge at Park/Carcur Wexford obtained by a third-party developer; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

REPLY

As the Deputy may be aware, Iarnród Éireann, or IÉ, has advised that the Third Party overbridge at Carcur has been through IÉ's Infrastructure Management Safety Approval process. The project has also been through the Commission for Railway Regulation (CRR) Authorisation for Placing in Service (APIS), and upon completion of the construction of the bridge, IÉ and CRR will conduct a site inspection of the bridge in respect of the safety of the railway.

There is a bridge agreement in place between Wexford County Council, as the owner of the bridge, and IÉ. All clarification regarding the planning permission should be sought from Wexford County Council, as this structure is the subject of a planning application by a third-party developer, and will not be owned by IÉ. Given this situation, the Deputy may wish to contact Wexford County Council in relation to the query.

Beartas ríomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh. oireachtas.ie/ga/email-policy/
Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer. oireachtas.ie/en/email-policy/

martin power 

To: Ruth Coppinger <Ruth.Coppinger@oireachtas.ie>

Fri, Nov 21, 2025 at 5:53 PM

Thanks Enda ..perhaps i could contact you monday to dicuss ?..regards Martin

[Quoted text hidden]

Sat, Nov 22, 2025 at 5:53 PM

